

Steven Hodkin

Curriculum Vitae

Location:

Egham
Surrey, England

Contact:

Tel: 07843903489
Email:
steven.j.hodkin@gmail.com
Website:
www.stevenhodkin.com

Personal Statement

I currently have four years experience in the lighting industry revolving mainly around club and live band lighting, as well as designing and operating more corporate events.

For the last three years I have operated lights on the main stage for the Royal Holloway Summer Ball, including sets for:

- Example
- Chipmunk
- Nero
- Professor Green
- Tinchy Stryder
- Diana Vickers
- Alesha Dixon
- DJ Ironic

I have also designed lighting setups for some of the larger acts that have performed at our Students' Union, including N-Dubz, Scott from 5, Ultra and Imperial Squad.

In addition to this I have assisted with a tech rehearsal for Bat for Lashes, working with the band's lighting designer to complete their lighting setup and tech spec.

Although lighting is my main field of experience, I am also capable of operating a variety of sound equipment, including the Yamaha 01V digital sound desk, analog Soundcraft sound desks, and have set up and operated P.A. systems in the Royal Holloway Students Union and at other external events.

Employment

Royal Holloway Students Union - Head of Lights 2010 - 2011

Responsibilities: Training new members of lighting crew. Ensuring all rigging and event setups are performed in a safe and effective way. Organizing lighting crew and equipment for events. Designing and operating the Students Union Summer Ball Main Stage, as well as training the new Head of Lights. Planning and operating the lighting setup for larger events in the Students Union Main Hall.

Royal Holloway Students Union - Technical Crew 2007 - 2010

Responsibilities: Operating lights for live band events and club nights. Designing lighting rigs for larger bands and events. Draping and decorating for special or themed nights. Liaising with other members of staff and coordinating larger events. Maintaining lighting equipment and cables.

UCA University for the Creative Arts - Lighting Designer 2009

Responsibilities: Operating lights for the live events during freshers week. Designing and constructing stage rigs for the events throughout the week.

BigFoot Productions - Crew 2007

Responsibilities: Assisting with the load ins and load outs of corporate events and assembling lighting equipment and decorative effects.

Steven Hodkin

Curriculum Vitae

Location:

Egham
Surrey, England

Contact:

Tel: 07843903489
Email:
steven.j.hodkin@gmail.com
Website:
www.stevenhodkin.com

Work and Experience

2010
New Years Eve Celebrations London Eye - Work Experience O2 Academy Islington - Club Technician Into the Woods - LD/Operator RHUL SU PR Awards - Runnymede Hotel Strictly Come Dancing Florida - Café de Paris MTV Awards - KoKo Britain's Next Top Model - Excel Center Class Awards - Shorditch Town Hall Ultra - RHUL SU Example - RHUL Summer Ball Tinchy Stryder - RHUL Summer Ball Diana Vickers - RHUL Summer Ball Imperial Squad - RHUL SU The Mirrors - UCA SU
2009
Alesha Dixon - RHUL Summer Ball DJ Ironic - RHUL SU N-Dubz - RHUL Summer Ball Taio Cruz - RHUL Summer Ball
2008
DJ Swerve - RHUL SU Bat for Lashes - RHUL SU Scott from 5 - RHUL SU

Additional Skills

- Programming Avolites Desks
- Servicing moving lights and generics
- Soldering and wiring cables
- Designing, assembling and troubleshooting DMX networks
- Clean UK driving license

Education

Royal Holloway University of London

2007 - present

B.Sc Computer Science with Management

Truro College

2005 - 2007

Computer Science - A

Mathematics - C

Economics - D

Physics - B

Penrice College

10 G.C.S.E Grade A-C